
 
Addendum # AD001 

 
Request for Proposals 

Vending Machine Concessionaire 

(RFP#5871) 
 
 
Date of Addendum:  November 14, 2023 
 
The Request for Proposals for the above-named project is amended as noted in this 
Addendum.  This Addendum consists of 1 page and lists questions received and SHA’s 
responses.  
 
Question 1. How many machines are needed? 

Response: We need 81 machines with a possibility of more machines in the future. 

Question 2. Is the business required to place machines at all of the locations? 

Response: Yes, the business is required to place machines at all locations. 

Question 3. Do we have an input on where the machines are located at the sites? 

Response: The location of the machines can be discussed, but SHA will ultimately 

decide. 

Question 4. How long is the contract for? 

Response: The contract will be initially set for one year with a possibility of annual 

renewals up to seven (7) years. 

Question 5. Can we set our own prices? 

Response: Yes, but the prices will be considered during the evaluation process.  

Question 6. Do we have access to the machines 24 hours a day once they are in the 

specified locations? 

Response: No, there will only be access during SHA business hours, unless notified. 
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